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Lennon, Peﬂgy

From: Lennon, Peggy

Sent: ‘Monday, November 4, 2019 13:56

To: Cerra, Anna

Subject: AONL Nurse manager Fellowship- CD recommendation
Anna,

May | recommend Carol Ann Doherty to attend the 2020, AONL Nurse Managers Fellowship Program. She has shown
enormous growth and potential in nursing leadership and | think this would be a great opportunity to further her growth
and development as well as allow her to network.

| look forward to your response thank you for your consideration in this matter,

Regards,

Peggy

Program Director
Greenwich Hospital
5 Perryridge Rd.
Greenwich, CT 06830
Phone:203-863-3505

Peqgy.Lennon@greenwichhospital.or
www.greenwichhospital.orq
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Doherty, Carol Ann

From: Lawson, Crystal <clawson@aha.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 15:07 :

To: aoster@iuhealth.org; kdeterdi@lhs.org; ImeSk@virginia.edu;
stacy.flanders@nortonhealthcare.org; Thomas_Starr@rush.edy;
JAyala@christianacare.org; ferrindino@uchc.edu; sharonallen127@netscape.net;
dcfowler@ucdavis.edu; ebanke@phoenixchildrens.com; Jillian.Maitland@osumc.edu;
mwacek@lhs.org; pquinn@northwell.edu; sharon.chaney@cchme.org;
Irharper@utmck.edu; jcrawford2@phoenixchildrens.com; Barton, Leah;
marla.poston@sharp.com; cfrench@nm.org; julie.payte@sclhealth.org; dwhite1
@hugginshospital.org; Bergere, Kimberly; msoriano@partners.org; Doherty, Carol Ann;
jessica.fuller@pennmedicine.upenn.edy; sarah.k.thomas@duke.edu;
scott.roberts@osumc.edy; jlord@iuhealth.org;
Christopher_Burleigh@URMC.Rochester.edu; Reddington, Kelley;
mibreight@ucdavis.edu; Sara.Vetter@osumc.edu; Domanico, Laurie;
shari.evans@midlandhealth.org; Shawn.Vietmeier@ahn.org; Kaschel, Shane; redrn1974
@hotmail.com; haffeyt@mihs.org; bobbiejean.curkovic@duke.edu

Cc: Sweeney, Shanna

Subject: 2020 AONL Nurse Manager Fellowship

Attachments: Notes for opening conference call 2020 Fellowship Programs.docx

Hello AONL 2020 Nurse Manager Fellowship Cohortl

Congratulations again on your acceptance to the fellowship. it was great to hear your voices on the phone these past
two days. In follow up, here is a summary of information, including the registration code for the annual conference.

Actlon Needed {details below):
1. Register online for the fellowship by Monday, November 25. Payment required by January 1° 2020
2. Complete the information in the LMS by Friday, December 6™ (access details will be sent in the near future)
3. Book hotel for session 1 using this link (will also be provided in LMS)

4, Register for the annual meeting

Register for the Fellowship program by Monday, November 25 and submit payment by January 1st 2020

Please use this link to register for the fellowship by Monday, November 25, If you already have an account you can log
in. Otherwise, you will need to create an AONL account. if you plan to pay by credit card you can process your
registration online, If you plan to pay by check and need an invoice please contact Shanna Sweeney at
ssweeney@aha.org to complete your registration. Payment must be received by January 1% 2020. (When you log in to
your existing account, this is a good time to verify that your information Is current in the system.)

Sign into the LMS and complete the requested demographic information and community agreement by Friday,
December 6,

Login information will be sent when the learning portal is ready to open. Please complete the requested information in
the LMS by December 6",
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Register for the annual meeting

Registration is now open. Please use the code NMF2020 to register for the meeting to receive your complimentary
registration. You will be provided a link for housing once you register, We use the annual meeting housing block for the
fellowship.

Hotels for Sessions 1,3 and 4
Once you have access to the learning portal, you will see the links to register for hotel rooms for sessions 1,3 and 4 as
they are available. Please register with the link to ensure you get the secured AONL rate.

I am looking forward to the year ahead with you! Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions,

Thank you,
Crystal

Crystal Lawson, MSN, RN, CENP, CMSRN
Education Director
American Organization for Nursing Leadership (AONL)

156 North Wacker Drive, Suite 400
Chicago, IL 60606

Office: (312) 422-2813
Facebook | Linkedin | Twitter
Email: clawson@aha.orq
Website: aoni.org | aha.org

Get Inspired March 18-21 in Nashville at AONL 2020, the nursing leadership event of the year.
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